

Oak Grove Community Council General Meeting Draft Minutes:

Wednesday May 24, 2023

Board Attendees: Valerie Chapman, Jane Civiletti, Mark Elliott, Joseph Edge Voting Members in Attendance: Bob Bohannon, Jean Coberly, Sue Conachan, Pam Horan, Chips Janger Gwion Miller, Paul Savas, Susan Shawn, Casey Snoberger, Baldwin VanderBijl.

Members In Attendance: Ben Cox, Cindy Brown, Daniel Dyre-Greensite, Brittany Montana, Carolyn Stucky, Lynn Yut, Victoria Chapman Ann Saunders, Others in Attendance: Heidi Bullock, Ellen Rogalin, Holly Krejci Presenting: Patrick Erickson D.O., Gary Marschke, Joe Schneider, Kyle Anderson, Ryan Gay, Paulina Salgado, Sarah Espinoza 7pm Welcome/ Introductions by our chair, Valerie Chapman

Officer Reports:

Treasurer Report by Jane Civiletti: Balance - \$1,386.19 in checking account following our donation of \$500.00 to the Oak Grove Festival for 2023. Secretary (excused): April Meeting Minutes approved with no changes Board/Chair: In-person meetings being worked on for future meetings. The board has been discussing meetings at the Concord School with NCPRD. Our first trial will be at the June Board meeting on June 5th.

Business speaker: Patrick Erickson D.O., Cascade Direct Primary Care. Dr. Erickson is an Osteopathic physician whose office, Cascade Direct Primary Care is located on Lake Rd. His father, Carl Erickon is the other provider in the business, and they offer an alternative solution to typical medical delivery models. There is a monthly fee of approximately \$100, with same day or next day visits. Search Cascade Direct Primary Care Milwaukie for website information on procedures, services and subscription. No insurance is taken.

Main Presentation: Gary Marschke, director of the Clackamas Co. Chapter of NAMI, National Alliance on Mental Illness

Mr. Marschke let us know about this local agency which has been around since 1978, and offered information and dispelled myths about mental illnesses, including statistics of the great number of children with behavioral, developmental and mental health issues. We were reminded of the 988 help/support phone number to call at any time during crisis situations, or to simply get information. He addressed the fact that most mass shooters are motivated by attention seeking, and encouraged us to ask questions of those we may suspect are in crisis and to not avoid using the term suicide. Many symptoms of mental illness are recognizable, but need professional help. Stopping the stigma, allows people to seek the help they need. The local NAMI office offers online and in person education and 6 week classes. One can contact them at www.namicc.org. Volunteers are always needed. The physical site of their office is at 10202 SE 32nd Ave in Milwaukie, across from

They are having a fundraiser: Party with a Purpose September 22, 2023 see www.nameicc.org

Call 988 for suicide and crisis lifeline.

Providence Hospital

Many questions from the audience were answered.

TriMet Presentation: Plans for adding 2 more levels to the Max Line Park Avenue Parking Structure.

Tri Met representatives: Paula Salgado, Sarah Espinoza

Presenters Kyle Anderson/GBD Architects and Joe Schneider, Skanska contractor Project Goals:

Increase capacity to 739 stalls from 408, working to be net zero, all storm water will be treated on-site, solar panels will be moved to the new roof level, operations to be maintained during construction with an 11-month expected duration beginning in Feb of 2024.

An open house will be offered in June at a yet to be determined date and location.

Many questions were posed by the audience and responded to by the 4 presenters.

LUART: Joseph Edge

Joseph: Several applications have been approved in the last month.

Committee Reports

Jane C. reports for Anatta Blackmarr; NC-PRD Dist. Advisory Committee will have an opening in our Sub-area 2 to join the committee. There will be a meeting to meet candidates on June 7th at 7:00 p.m. at the Concord School or by Zoom. See the NCPRD website for the DAC page.

Jane C. also reports for Joan Hamilton: Reminder; Friends of the Oak Lodge Library are requesting donations of new or gently used books to the Oak Lodge Library. There was also a suggestion to purchase raffle tickets for a \$50 gift certificate to Powell's Books. The drawing will be at the Oak Grove Festival on July 15th.

Comments/ Public Input

No comments
No announcements

8: 40 PM Adjourned

Next Meetings: Board: June 5th

General: June 28th - All things "Transportational"